Leeck, Monica JTST:EX

L e e R
From: Leeck, Monica JTST:EX
Sent: Wednaesday, March 13, 2013 2:38 PM
To: Scammell, Angela JTST:EX

Subject: : ) Toifa tix

All three DMOs committed

————— Original Message-----

From: Dayna Miller [mailto:dmiller@tourismvancouver.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 8:15 AM ‘

To: Leeck, Monica JTST:EX; 'doug.treleaven@tourismvictoria,com'; ’khood@tourismwhistler.con’
Subject: Re: Toifa tix -

kS

Yes for sure

Dayna Miller . o - '
Director cof Sales, Travel Trade - -
Tourism Vancouver

Sent from Blackberry

----- Original Message -----

From: Leeck, Monica JTST:£X [mailto:Monica.leeck@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Nednesday, February 13, 2013 88:13 AM

Ta: Dayna Miller; ‘doug.treleaven@tourismvictoria.com’ <gggg treleaven@tourlsmvlctorla comy;
"khood@tourismwhistler.com' <khood@tourismwhistier.coms

Subject: Toifa tix

Hi guys

Advanced toifa tix go on sale tomorrow and I am thinking about buying a block and hasting the
receptives, Let me know if you are interested in partnering on this,
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Ticketmaster ‘ ' _ .' Page 1 of 1

Your Receipt- - ‘ PrintPage  Close Window

This is not a ticket. This cannot be used for entry.

Ticketmaster Order Number: s15
Order Date: 04/15/2013

Purchase Summary
The Times Of India Film Awards 2013 T o
i Sectlon
BG Plécs, Vancouver, BC R s15
Sat, Apr 6, 2013 08:00 PM ow
Seals
Description FULL VIEW SEATING
Price Level 8
Lower Bowl - 200 favel
‘ sections ‘
ALCOHOL PERMITTED
SEAT

Type Full Price Ticket
Ticket Price CA $100.00x 6
Facility Charge CA $250x06
Convenience Charge CA$21.25x86

SUBTOTAL CA $742:50

Tickets/ifems CA $742.50
Order Processing Fee CA $5.00
. Delivery via: TicketFast® Delivery No Charge

TOTAL CHARGES CA §$747.60

Biling Summary
‘Customer Name | Card Type " ! Gharge | Last4 Digits .
Sebrina Robson | MasterGard " cagrarED 517
https://wwev.ticketmaster.ca/h/print_popup.hitmi _ B0130Bds5
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Ticketmaster

Your Recgipt

Page1of 1

Print Page Close Window

This is no‘f a ticket. This cannot be used for entry.

Ticketmaster Order Mumber: s15
. Order Date: 02/15/2013

Purchase Summary

1

The Times Of India Film Awards 2013
BC Place, Vancouver, BC :
Sat, Apr 6, 2013 08:00 PM

Billing Sumimary

Customer Name
Stephanie Nichols

Section
Row

Seats
Description

Type
Tickst Price
Facillty Charge

! Convenlencs Charge

s15

Price Level 7
FloorSeating
ALCOHOL PERMITTED
SEAT

Full Price Tlcket
CA $150.00x 4
CA$2.50x4
CA$21.26x4

SUBTOTAL

" Ticketallteins
. Order Processing Fee
Dalivery via: TicketFast® Dellvery

TOTAL CHARGES

" Card Type Chargo

CA $696.00

CA $685.00
CA $5.00
No Charge

CA §700.00

Last 4 Digits

MasterCard  © CA $700.00 s17

'

hitps://www.ticketmaster.ca/h/print_popup.html

13192645,
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Ticketmaster Meniber Services - Print Receipt "~ Pagelofl

Your Receipt ‘ Print Page  Close Window

This is not a ticket. This cannot bs used for entry.

Tlckeimaster Order Number s15
OrderDale; 02/15/2013

Purchase Summary

The Times Of India Film Awards 2013 T sation

BC Placs, Vancouver, BC . Row
Sat, Apr &, 2012 08:00 PM ) Seafs
' ’ Description FULL VIEW SEATING
" Price Level 8

Lower Bowl - 200 leval
o saclions
ALCGOHOL PERMITTED
SEAT

s15

Type Full Price Ticket
Ticket Price CA $100.00x6
) Facliity Charge CA$250x8
N Convenlenice Charge CA$21.25x0

SUBTOTAL CA $742,50

Ticketsfitems GA $742.60
Order Processing Fes CA$5.00
Delivery via: TicketFast® Dollvery No Charge .

TOTAL CHARGES CA §747.50

Billing Information

Customer Name Card Type Gharge ) : Last 4 Digits

LAURA HOPPE : Me CA$74T60 s17

https://www.tiaketm_aster.cafmetﬁbe1'/brder_hist01y‘?v'=LOML.¥xPgGrﬂ<CRZ-l4VVSGSVfaL..' F0130eds5
. Page 4 :




Ticketmaster Member Setvices - Print Receipt ' ' Page 1 of |

:

Your Receipt : ) Print Page Close Window

This is not a ticket, This cannot be used for entry.

Tlcke!maéter Ordar Number. s15
Order Date; 02/15/2013

Puichase Summay : e

The Times Of India Film Awards 2013 | Sectlon

BC Place, Vancowver, BC . . ; Row
Sat, Apr8, 2013 08:00 PM Seals
: Descripiion  FULL VIEW SEATING
Price Level 8
Lowar Bovd - 200 leved
sactlons,
ALCOHOL PERMIFTED
SEAT

s15

, e Type Fuli Price Ticket
Ticket Price CA S100.00X6
Facility Chario CA$2.50x8
Convenlence Gharge CA$21.26x6

SUBTOTAL GCA $742.60

. Tickets/ltemms CA §742.50
Order Processing Fee CA $5.00
Dellvery via: TicketFast® Dalivory No Charge

TOTAL CHARGES CA $747.50

Bliting Information,
. i ‘
Gustomer Name Gard Typo Charge i i.ast4 Diglts

CHRISTINE JONES . MG . . CA §747.50 s17 5

hitps://www.ticketmaster.ca/member/order ] history?v=kCWEA986mQlvg6w2m30RKHT... £4013:02-15
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Ticketmaster Member Setvices - Print Receipt hitps:/fwww ticketmaster.ca/member/order | history?v=hie3NsLipg O... !

Your Receipt

PrintPage  Close Window
This is not a ticket. This cannot be used for entry.
Ticketmaster Crdsr Numbe s15
Crder Date: 02/15/2013 .
Purchése Surmary
The Times Of India Fllm Awards 2013 I_ Section
BG Place, Vancouwer, BG - ' . i Row s15
Sal, Aprs, 2013 08:00 PM ! Seats
! Type Full Prica Ticket
i Tioket Price A $100.00x6
| Facllity Chiarge CAS2E0x6
’ i Sonvenlanca Charge CA $21.26x6
D SUBTOTAL CA$742.50
Tickets/ltems CA $742.50
Order Progcessing Fes CA $5.00

Delivery via: CARPS

No Charge

TOTAL CHARGES CA $747.50

Biling Information -
Customer Name Card Type ‘E'Charge : Lagt 4 Digits
ANGELA SCAVMELL ' Mo . CAS747.50 17

10f1 : : L mAOBgR 1M

‘Page 6




Ticketmaster Momber Services - Print Receipt https://www.ticketmaster.calmember/ordermhistory?%He_aPHWKvJ—...

. Your Receipt Print Page  Close Window

This is not a ticket. This cannot bs used for entry.

 Tickelnaster Order Number: s15 : -
Order Date: 02/18/2013

Purchase Summary

The Times Of India Film Awards 2013 o © secton

BC Place, Vancower; BC . : C " Row s15
Sat, Apr 6, 2013 08:00 PM ) Seals

" Type Full Price Ticke!

Ticket Price CA$00.00x8
- Facillty Charge CA$2850%6
Convenlence Gharge CA$21.25x8

SUBTOTAL GA $742,50
Tickets/iterms CA $742.50
Order Processing Fes CA §5.00
Delivery via: CAPS No Charge

TOTAL CHARGES GA $747.50

Bifing Information
Gustomer Name : i Card Tgpe ‘ ) ? Charge , | Last4Digits E
- MONICALEECK . MC ) .| CA$T47.50 ) s17 i
Lofl : ' o ' ' 2013-03-05 11:43 AM

JT1-2013-00057
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